
 

 
 

AGENDA 
March 1, 2011 

2:00 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

125 S. Webster Street, Room 200 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Approve Minutes – February 15, 2011 
 
3. Proposed Land Bank Sales to the Public 
 A.  Highway W (S1112) 
 B.  Highway X (S1113) 
 C.  Pokegama Lake (S1114) 
 
4. Proposed Land Exchange with the Town of Lake Tomahawk (E1101) 
 
5. Approve Loans 
 
6. Potential BCPL Participation in the Possible Refinancing of State Bonds 
 
7. Executive Secretary’s Report 
 
8. Adjourn 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 1, 2011 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the February 15, 2011, board meeting. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
February 15, 2011 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Chair La Follette called the meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands to order at 2:00 p.m.   
 

Present were:   
Doug La Follette, Board Chair Secretary of State 
Kurt Schuller, Commissioner State Treasurer 
J.B. Van Hollen, Commissioner Attorney General 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Richard Sneider, Loan Analyst Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – February 1, 2011 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Schuller moved to approve the minutes; Commissioner Van Hollen seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed, 3-0. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Deputy Secretary German said the loans had received legal review. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Siren School $606,760.03 
 County of Burnett  Rate: 5.50% 
 Application #: 02011108 Term:  20 years 
 Purpose: Refinance prior service pension liability 
 
2. Valders Village $491,600.00 
 County of Manitowoc  Rate: 5.00% 
 Application #: 02011109 Term:  20 years 
 Purpose: Finance street reconstruction 
 
3. Valders Village $534,800.00 
 County of Manitowoc  Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02011110 Term:  10 years 
 Purpose: Finance water main replacement 
 
4. Walworth J1 School $290,363.00 
 County of Walworth  Rate: 4.25% 
 Application #: 02011107 Term:  10 years 
 Purpose: Refinance prior service pension liability                          
 
 TOTAL $1,923,523.03 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Schuller moved to approve the loans; Commissioner Van Hollen seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed, 3-0. 



Minutes 
February 15, 2011 
Page 2  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
 ITEM 4.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Deputy Secretary German reported that the letter approved by the Commissioners regarding legislation 
authorizing a new type of Trust Fund Loan had been delivered to Senator Schultz and Representative Brooks.  An 
initial draft of the legislation had been received but it did not include the terms outlined in the letter.  Agency staff 
is drafting recommended changes and will work with attorneys at the Department of Justice to finalize them.  
Once those changes were incorporated, Senator Schultz indicated to BCPL staff that he would introduce the 
legislation. 
 
Mr. German also reported that borrowing from the Trust Fund Loan Program had slowed and over $160 million 
was available for lending.  The Governor had indicated that the state may be issuing some refunding bonds.  If 
that happens, staff may be requesting permission from the Commissioners to purchase some of those bonds. 
 
Finally, Mr. German reported that the agency had a request pending before the State Building Commission to 
relocate the agency offices to the Department of Administration (DOA) building.  The agency’s current office 
space has some significant issues.  The agency office houses all of the state’s original land records in an archives 
room located in the corner of the GEF III building.  However, since the building was never vapor sealed, it is not 
possible to maintain humidity levels throughout the year that are appropriate for long-term storage of records.  
Although the DOA building space is smaller than the current space being occupied by the agency, it is better 
suited for such records storage and the needs of the agency. 
 
ITEM 5.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Schuller moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Van Hollen seconded the 
motion.  The motion passed, 3-0.   
 

             
 Thomas P. German, Deputy Secretary 
 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a tape recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  
Anyone wishing to listen to the tape may do so at the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, 125 S. Webster Street, Suite 
200, Madison, Wisconsin. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 1, 2011 

 
AGENDA ITEMS 3A - C 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALES TO THE PUBLIC (S1112, S1113 & S1114) 
 
 
BCPL owns three parcels of land in Vilas, Oneida, and Burnett Counties totaling approximately 
192 acres. 
 
BCPL staff recommends the sale of the Properties to the public via the sealed bid process  for the 
following reasons: 
 

• The Properties are isolated, unproductive parcels; 
 
• The Properties do not provide access to other BCPL lands; 
 
• Sale of the Properties would provide BCPL with funds to purchase other lands that 

would provide better access to its existing lands, produce timber revenue, improve 
management efficiency, reduce forest fragmentation, or all of the above;  

 
• No governmental entities in Wisconsin have determined that any of the Properties are 

required for their respective use; and 
 
• Sale of the Properties via sealed bid process is expected to be the best method for 

maximizing the sales proceeds from the Properties.   
 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
 Exhibits A – C:  Appraisal Certifications 

Exhibits D – F:  BCPL Sales Analyses 
 Exhibit G:  Public Land Sale Documents 
BCPL Project Maps 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 1, 2011 

 
AGENDA ITEMS 3A - C 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALES TO THE PUBLIC (S1112, S1113 & S1114) 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The Board of Commissioners currently holds title to three parcels of property located 
in Vilas, Oneida, and Burnett Counties that comprise approximately 192 acres 
(Collectively, the “Properties”).  The individual Properties are further described as 
follows:  

 
a. Property A (S1112) is the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter in Section 

Twenty-Eight (S28),  and the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter in 
Section Thirty-Three (S33), all located in Township Forty-Four North (T44N), 
Range Six East (R6E), Vilas County; 

 
b. Property B (S1113) is the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter in Section 

Twenty-One (S21), Township Thirty-Nine North (T39N), Range Eleven East 
(R11E), Oneida County; and 

 
c. Property C (S1114) is The Southwest Quarter of the Southeast Quarter and the 

Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter all located in Section Fifteen (S15), 
Township Thirty-Eight North (T38N), Range Fifteen West (R15W), Burnett 
County. 

 
B. The Properties have been independently appraised as follows: 
 

a. Property A (S1112) was appraised by Steigerwaldt Land Services, Inc. and has been 
determined to have a value of Eighty Thousand Dollars ($80,000.00).  A copy of 
the certification page of the appraisal of Property A is attached as Exhibit A. 

 
b. Property B (S1113) was appraised by Steigerwaldt Land Services, Inc. and has 

been determined to have a value of Seventy-Six Thousand Two Hundred Dollars 
($76,200.00).  A copy of the certification page of the appraisal of Property B is 
attached as Exhibit B. 

 
c. Property C (S1114) was appraised by Steigerwaldt Land Services, Inc. and has been 

determined to have a value of Forty-Four Thousand Dollars ($44,000.00).  A copy 
of the certification page of the appraisal of Property C is attached as Exhibit C. 

  



 
C. The Properties have been evaluated by BCPL staff against sales criteria previously 

adopted by the Board.  The Properties have been determined by BCPL staff to be 
appropriate for sale according to such criteria.  A copy of the sale analysis for each of 
the respective Properties is attached to this resolution as Exhibits D, E and F. 

 
D. The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources has determined that none of the 

Properties are required by the DNR. 
 

E. Vilas, Oneida, and Burnett Counties have determined none of the Properties are 
required for their purposes.  

 
F. BCPL staff members assert that to the best of their knowledge, none of the Properties 

are required by any other governmental unit in Wisconsin. 
 

G. BCPL staff recommends the sale of the Properties at public sale pursuant to the sealed 
bid process set forth in Wisconsin Statutes Chapter 24.  BCPL staff members propose 
to use public land sale documents in substantially the formats set forth on Attached 
Exhibit G.  

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 

Public Lands authorizes the sale of the Properties pursuant to a sealed bid process.  The 
minimum acceptable bid for the Property shall be the appraised value determined by the 
independent appraisers as set forth above.  Such sale(s) shall be conducted in accordance 
with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and conditions as the Executive 
Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  The Executive Secretary is authorized 
and directed to execute any documents reasonably necessary to complete such transaction(s). 

 



halvev
Text Box
    Item 3A - C      Exhibit A       Parcel A



halvev
Text Box
    Item 3A - C      Exhibit B       Parcel B



halvev
Text Box
    Item 3A - C      Exhibit C       Parcel C



halvev
Text Box
Hwy W

halvev
Text Box
    Item 3A - C      Exhibit D       Parcel A



halvev
Text Box
    Item 3A - C      Exhibit E       Parcel B



halvev
Text Box
    Item 3A - C      Exhibit F       Parcel C



 
State Sealed Bid Land Sale Advertisement 

State of Wisconsin 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

7271 Main Street, P.O. Box 277 
Lake Tomahawk, WI 54539-0277 

~~~ INSERT BID DATE AND TIME HERE ~~~ 
 

The State of Wisconsin, Board of Commissioners of Public Lands (BCPL), is offering for sale 
surplus lands in Vilas, Oneida, and Burnett Counties with the following descriptions.  BCPL 
makes no representations or warranties regarding the properties other than those representations 
and warranties shown on this document and the Terms and Conditions of Land Sale document.  
The properties are being sold subject to the reservations described in Wisconsin Statutes Section 
24.11(3).  The properties are also subject to any state, county or local zoning or building 
ordinances.  BCPL does not warrant or guarantee the usability or access to any of the properties 
offered.  Prospective bidders should do their own research as to the access to and use of the 
properties for their intended purpose and to make a personal inspection of the properties to 
determine if it will be suitable for the purposes for which it is being purchased.  Land dimensions 
and acreage may be approximate.  Bidders should verify land dimensions and acreage if such 
information is material to Bidder’s decision to bid.  All properties are sold “as is.”  Many of 
these properties are landlocked.  Bidders must obtain permission to access the landlocked parcels 
through neighboring parcels to inspect the property. 
 
 
Parcel  A: (S1112 Hwy W)  Parcel ID: 022-1073 & 022-1125 
The SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 28, and the NW ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 33, all located in 
Township 44 North, Range 6 East, Town of Presque Isle, Vilas County, Wisconsin.  This 80 acre 
landlocked parcel is mostly lowland and wooded with aspen, tamarack, and spruce.  The north 40 
has five acres of aspen and 35 acres with nicely stocked tamarack.  The south 40 has a very nice 
7 acre upland with mature aspen, 10 acres of scattered tamarack, 5 acres of alder and 18 acres of 
well stocked tamarack.  
The minimum bid on this parcel is $80,000.00 
 
 
Parcel  B:   (S1113 Hwy X)  Parcel ID: TL-1166 
The SE ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 21, Township 39 North, Range 11 East, Town of Three Lakes, 
Oneida County, Wisconsin. This 40 acre parcel is 90 percent upland and is predominantly 
wooded with young aspen and balsam.  This parcel has excellent access on three public roads.  
Hwy X the main road through the property is 200’ wide and owned by the Town of Three Lakes 
in Fee title, therefore the remaining acreage of this parcel is approximately 32 acres. 
The minimum bid on this parcel is $76,200.00 
 
 
Parcel C:   (S1114 Pokegama Lake) Parcel ID: 07-014-2-38-15-15-4 03-000-011000 & 

 07-014-2-38-15-15-3 04-000-011000 
The SW ¼ of the SE ¼ and the SE ¼ of the SW ¼ all located in Section 15, Township 38 North, 
Range 15 West, Town of La Follette, Burnett County, Wisconsin.  This 80 acre parcel is mostly 
wetland and wooded with a combination of alder and tamarack.  
The minimum bid on this parcel is $44,000.00 
 
 
 

halvev
Text Box
    Item 3A - C      Exhibit G        Page 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SEALED BIDS must be submitted on BCPL “Land Sale Bid Forms” and will be accepted 
until ~~~insert bid time and date here ~~~, 2011, at 7271 Main Street, Lake Tomahawk, WI 
54539-0277.  Bids must be submitted prior to the ~~~insert bid time and date here~~~ bid 
opening in the Lake Tomahawk Ranger Station, second floor conference room.  Persons wanting 
to bid on more than one parcel of land must submit separate bids for each parcel.  Please specify 
the parcel number on the outside of the envelope.  The Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
reserves the right to reject any or all bids. 
 
For terms and conditions, and required bid forms please call the District Office at (715) 
277-3366 or write: 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
P.O. Box 277 

Lake Tomahawk, WI 54539-0277 

halvev
Text Box
    Item 3A - C      Exhibit G        Page 2



 
 

State of Wisconsin 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
Terms and Conditions of Land Sale 

 
1. Properties Offered – The properties offered for sale are described on the Land Sale 

Advertisement.  BCPL makes no representations or warranties regarding the properties 
other than those representations and warranties shown on this document and the Land 
Sale Advertisement.  The properties are being sold subject to the reservations described 
in Wisconsin Statutes Section 24.11(3).  The properties are also subject to any state, 
county or local zoning or building ordinances.  BCPL does not warrant or guarantee the 
usability or access to any of the properties offered.  Prospective bidders should do their 
own research as to the access to and use of the properties for their intended purpose and 
to make a personal inspection of the properties to determine if it will be suitable for the 
purposes for which it is being purchased.  All properties are sold “as is.”  BCPL may, at 
its option, provide successful bidders with an owner’s title insurance commitment 
on the properties. 

 
2. Minimum Bid Price – The minimum bid prices are as shown on the Land Sale 

Advertisement.  No bids will be accepted and no sales will be made for less than the 
minimum bid price indicated. 

 
3. Deposit – A deposit of fifteen percent (15%) in the form of a cashier’s check or money 

order payable to the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands must accompany the bid.    
Deposits from unsuccessful bidders will be returned within ten (10) business days of the 
auction date.   

 
4. Deadline for Bid Opening – It shall be the duty of the bidder to see that their bid is 

delivered to the BCPL Lake Tomahawk office before ~~~insert day and time here~~~, at 
7271 Main Street, Lake Tomahawk, WI.  No bids received after this time will be 
accepted and will be returned unopened.  Bidders are welcome to attend the bid opening 
but attendance is not mandatory. 

 
5. Award of Bid – If a bid is submitted on the Land Sale Bid Form, conforms to the Terms 

and Conditions of Land Sale and recites the highest dollar value over the stated minimum 
bid, the BCPL will reserve the parcel in the bidder’s name for a period of 60 days, during 
which time the bidder shall complete the sale by payment of the outstanding balance and 
recording fees.  In the event that two or more high bids are received that are equal in all 
respects, the selection will be made by a lottery limited to the tied bidders.  The BCPL 
reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to withdraw the offered parcel from sale 
anytime prior to the bid opening. 

 

halvev
Text Box
    Item 3A - C      Exhibit G        Page 3



6. Modification or Withdrawal of Bids – The BCPL will not entertain claims from bidders 
for withdrawal or modification of bids after the bid opening because of ignorance of the 
condition of the property offered for sale or misinterpretation of the terms and conditions 
of the sale.  Submittal of bid shall constitute knowledge by the bidder of all conditions, 
requirement and description contained herein. 

 
7. Notice of Acceptance or Rejection of Bids – Bidders will be notified by mail of the 

acceptance or rejection of their bid within ten (10) business days after the day of bid 
opening. 

 
8. Contract for Sale – The highest bid, when accepted by the BCPL shall constitute an 

agreement for sale between the successful bidder and the BCPL.  Such agreement shall 
constitute the whole contract unless modified in writing and signed by both parties, to be 
fulfilled by the recording of the formal conveyance instrument.  Neither oral statements 
nor representations made by or for or on behalf of either party shall become part of such 
contract; nor shall the contract or any interest therein be transferred or assigned by the 
successful bidder without the written consent of the BCPL. 

 
9. Default – In the event of a default by the highest bidder in the performance of the 

contract for sale created by the BCPL’s acceptance of their bid, BCPL shall retain such 
amounts of the deposit as are authorized by law and take such action as BCPL deems 
necessary and appropriate to enforce the contract.  Those actions may include legal 
redress, awarding title to the second highest bidder or re-advertising the property for sale. 

 
10. Transfer Instruments – A patent or quit claim deed will be issued to the Purchaser 

conveying title to the property.   
 
11. Property Taxes – All property taxes and assessments that become due and payable after 

the sale will be the responsibility of the Purchaser. 
 

12. Recording Fees – The Purchaser is responsible for any recording fees. 
 
13. Possession of Property – Purchasers may not take physical possession of the property bid 

upon until a patent or deed has been executed and delivered to the Purchaser. 
 

14. BCPL and its employees may not bid – The board, and all persons employed by it or 
about any of its respective offices, are prohibited from purchasing any of the public lands, 
directly or indirectly, either in their own name or in the name of any other person in trust 
for them or either of them. 

 
 . 
 
  
 
  

 

halvev
Text Box
    Item 3A - C      Exhibit G        Page 4



 

State of Wisconsin 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 Land Sale Bid Form 
 

Instructions: 
 
1. Please read the Terms and Conditions of Land Sale. 
 
2. Provide the Parcel ID Number when submitting inquires regarding your bid. 
 
3. Complete this Land Sale Bid Form and submit the completed form to the address 

below along with the applicable deposit.    
 

Bidder Information:  Please type or print legibly. 
 
Name of Bidder: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Street Address: ____________________________________________________ 
 
City, State, Zip: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Phone Number: Day (      )                                   Evening (      )                              . 
 
 

I hereby submit a bid to purchase Parcel #_____________, Parcel ID: _________________.  
 
The amount of my bid is $___________________________________. 
 
The 15% of my bid amount enclosed is $________________________. 
 
I hereby certify that I have read and understand the Terms and Conditions of Land Sale for this 
sealed bid land sale.  I acknowledge that such terms and conditions are incorporated into any 
contract for sale resulting from the acceptance of my bid.  If my bid is accepted, I agree to pay 
the bid price listed above and comply with all other terms and conditions.  I certify that I am 
qualified and authorized to make this bid. 
 
Signature________________________________________    Date______________________. 
 
Mail To: State of Wisconsin 
  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
  7271 Main Street, P.O. Box 277 
  Lake Tomahawk, WI 54539-0277 

 

halvev
Text Box
    Item 3A - C      Exhibit G        Page 5



Highway W
S1112 (B1101)

Old W

County Highway W

Palmer

Riverside

Ca
sp

er

Murphy Lake

Ba
yv

iew

Crawford Lake

Winegar

Thoma

Chipper

Sanders

Stateline

Boot Lake

Mu
rp

hy
 La

ke

Vilas County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - 02/18/2011         S1112-Vilas-Presque_Isle-Boot_Lake-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.250.125

Miles

_____________
 

Outgoing
Other BCPL Land

DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

USFS_NICH_OWN_P_24K

Vilas

Oneida

Iron

ForestPrice

____________
BCPL Project #:
S1112 (B1101)
County: Vilas

Town: Presque Isle
Common Name

Highway W
 Acres -  80
 Fund 745 

____________

µ

Vilas County Bid Sale
S1112



Highway X ROW

(BCPL does not own)

Highway X
S1113  (B1102) Reed

Highway X

Friedle

Sc
ha

ck
elf

ord

Luebbing

Oneida County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - 02/17/2011         S1113-Oneida-Three_Lakes-Highway_X-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.070.035

Miles

_____________
 

Outgoing
Other BCPL Land

DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

USFS_NICH_OWN_P_24K

Oneida

Vilas

Lincoln

Iron

Langlade

Price
Forest

____________
BCPL Project #:
S1113 (B1102)
County: Oneida

Town: Three Lakes
Common Name

Highway X
 Acres -  31.75

ROW Acres - 8.25 
 Fund 745 

____________

µ

Oneida County Bid Sale
S1113



Pokegama Lake
S1114 (B1103)

Vesely
Dake

Mo
se

r

Cr
an

be
rry

 M
ar

sh

County Road B

Mangelsen

Howe

Co
un

ty 
Hi

gh
wa

y X

County Road B

Burnett County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - 12/26/2010         S1114-Burnett-La_Follette-Pokegama_Lake-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.250.125

Miles

_____________
 

Outgoing
Other BCPL Land

DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

USFS_NICH_OWN_P_24K

Burnett

Polk
Barron

Douglas

Washburn

____________
BCPL Project #:
S1114 (B1103)
County: Burnett

Town: La Follette
Common Name
Pokegama Lake
 Acres -  80.00

 Fund 745 
____________

µ

Burnett County Bid Sale 1
S1114



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 1, 2011 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED LAND EXCHANGE WITH THE TOWN OF LAKE TOMAHAWK (E1101) 
 
Staff is requesting authority to convey a small parcel of BCPL land lying adjacent to our District 
Office Property to the Town of Lake Tomahawk in exchange for a small parcel owned by the 
Town that is also adjacent to our District Office Property.   
 
BCPL staff recommends the exchange with the Town of Lake Tomahawk for the following 
reasons: 

 
• The purpose of the proposed exchange is to clear up a boundary line problem between 

BCPL and the Town of Lake Tomahawk.  The Town owns land adjacent to BCPL’s 
land and the Town had previously constructed a ball field and a restroom facility.  Part 
of the restroom facility and a small part of the ball field were built mistakenly on 
BCPL’s property. 

 
• The 0.14 acre BCPL property that would be conveyed to the Town of Lake Tomahawk 

is not used by BCPL currently except for accessing an existing BCPL owned 
garage/storage building.   BCPL will retain an easement across the parcel to be 
conveyed in order to continue to access the garage/storage facility; 

 
• The exchange involves only small amounts of land and would clear up the boundary 

line problem for both parties; and 
 
• The 0.05 acre property that would be acquired by BCPL in the exchange: 

 
• Would add value to the existing BCPL property by increasing the size of the 

commercial frontage on state Hwy 47 of the BCPL property. 
 

• The properties to be exchanged have been appraised at approximately equal values. 
 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A – Incoming Property Summary Analysis 
Exhibit B – Appraisal Summary 
Exhibit C – Outgoing Property Summary Analysis 
Exhibit D – Survey / Project Map 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 1, 2011 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

PROPOSED LAND EXCHANGE WITH THE TOWN OF LAKE TOMAHAWK (E1101) 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The Town of Lake Tomahawk owns property in Government Lot -1 of Section 3, 
T38N, R7E, Town of Lake Tomahawk, Oneida County, Wisconsin (the “Town 
Property”).  A portion of the Town Property that is adjacent to the BCPL District 
Office property (the “BCPL Property”) is used as a town park and baseball field.  
Several years ago while constructing improvements for the park the Town 
inadvertently constructed a portion of a restroom building on the BCPL Property. 

 
B. In an effort to resolve this matter the Town of Lake Tomahawk has offered to 

exchange 0.05 acres of Town Property (the “Exchange Parcel”) that lies adjacent to 
the existing BCPL Property for 0.14 acres of BCPL Property (the “Park Parcel”). 

 
C. The Exchange Parcel has been evaluated by BCPL staff against acquisition criteria 

previously adopted by the Board and has been determined by BCPL staff to be 
appropriate for acquisition according to such criteria.  A copy of the summary 
analysis for the incoming property is attached to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

 
D. The Exchange Parcel and the Park Parcel have been independently appraised by 

Compass Land Consulting, LLC.  They were both valued at $3,000.  A copy of the 
Appraisal Summary is attached as Exhibit B.  

 
E. The Park Parcel has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sales criteria previously 

adopted by the Board and has been determined by BCPL staff to be appropriate for 
sale or exchange according to such criteria.  A copy of the summary analysis of the 
outgoing property is attached to this resolution as Exhibit C. 

 
F. The Park Parcel and the Exchange Parcel have been surveyed by Wilderness 

Surveying, Inc.  A copy of the survey/project map is attached as Exhibit D.  
 

G. BCPL staff members recommend exchanging the Park Parcel for the Exchange 
Parcel. 

 
H. BCPL staff recommends approval of this transaction for the following reasons: 

 
a. BCPL staff has determined that the BCPL Lands are appropriate for sale or 

exchange. 
 



b. BCPL staff has also determined that the exchange with the Town of Lake 
Tomahawk will clear up a boundary line problem. 

 
c. The values of the properties in the proposed exchange are “approximately equal” 

as that term is defined in Wis. Stat. Section 24.09 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 

Public Lands approves the exchange of the Park Parcel with the Town of Lake Tomahawk in 
return for the Exchange Parcel in accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on 
such terms and conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and 
necessary.  The Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any documents 
reasonably necessary to complete such transaction. 



halvev
Text Box
        Item 4      Exhibit A        Page 1



halvev
Text Box
        Item 4      Exhibit A        Page 2



halvev
Text Box
        Item 4      Exhibit A        Page 3



halvev
Text Box
        Item 4      Exhibit B        Page 1



halvev
Text Box
        Item 4      Exhibit B        Page 2



halvev
Text Box
        Item 4      Exhibit C



Park Parcel

Lake Tomahawk Park Exchange

Exchange Parcel

Oneida County
I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - 02/23/2011         E1101-Oneida-Lake_Tomahawk-Park--8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.0060.003

Miles

_____________
 

Incoming

Outgoing
Other BCPL Land

Oneida

Vilas

Lincoln
Langlade

Iron

Price
Forest

Taylor

____________
BCPL Project #:

E1101
County: Oneida

Town: Lake Tomahawk
Common Name

Lake Tomahawk Park 
 Acres -  .05 IN,   .14 OUT

 Fund 745 
____________

µ

LAKE TOMAHAWK PARK EXCHANGE

halvev
Text Box
        Item 4      Exhibit D



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
MARCH 1, 2011 

 
AGENDA ITEM 5 

APPROVE LOANS 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Holland Sanitary District #1 Sanitary District $200,000.00 
 County of Brown  Rate: 5.00% 
 Application #: 02011112 Term:  20 years 
 Purpose: Finance sanitary sewer system improvements 
 
2. Jacksonport Town $62,000.00 
 County of Door  Rate: 3.25% 
 Application #: 02011111 Term:  2 years 
 Purpose: Finance the purchase of fire equipment 
 
3. Necedah Village $178,580.85 
 County of Juneau  Rate: 5.00% 
 Application #: 02011114 Term:  13 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loan #02004206.01 
 
4. Necedah Village $528,740.40 
 County of Juneau  Rate: 5.00% 
 Application #: 02011115 Term:  14 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL Loans #02004206.02 and .03 
 
5. Onalaska City $58,000.00 
 County of La Crosse  Rate: 3.25% 
 Application #: 02011113 Term:  5 years 
 Purpose: Purchase police patrol vehicles 
 
6. Ontario Village $25,423.00 
 County of Vernon  Rate: 3.25% 
 Application #: 02011106 Term:  5 years 
 Purpose: Purchase police vehicle 
 
7. Oshkosh Area School $1,817,883.00 
 County of Winnebago  Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02011117 Term:  10 years 
 Purpose: Finance school energy efficiency projects 
 
8. Wyocena Village $433,000.00 
 County of Columbia  Rate: 3.75% 
 Application #: 02011116 Term:  10 years 
 Purpose: Refinance village hall loan                             
 
 TOTAL $3,303,627.25 


	Agenda
	March 1, 2011

	Item2_ApproveMinutes
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 1, 2011
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER
	ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – February 1, 2011


	Item3A-C_S1112-S1113-S1114PublicSales_Writeups
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 1, 2011



	Item3A-C_S1112-S1113-S1114PublicSales_Resolution
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 1, 2011
	PROPOSED LAND BANK SALES TO THE PUBLIC (S1112, S1113 & S1114)



	Item3A-C_S1112AppraisalCert_ExhibitA
	Item3A-C_S1113AppraisalCert_ExhibitB
	Item3A-C_S1114AppraisalCert_ExhibitC
	Item3A-C_S1112SalesAnalysis_ExhibitD
	Item3A-C_S1113SalesAnalysis_ExhibitE
	Item3A-C_S1114SalesAnalysis_ExhibitF
	Item3A-C_S1112-S1113-S1114_ExhibitG
	Item3A-C_S1112-S1113-S1114_ExhibitG-1
	Item3A-C_S1112-S1113-S1114_ExhibitG-2
	Item3A-C_S1112Map
	Item3A-C_S1113Map
	Item3A-C_S1114Map
	Item4_E1101LakeTomahawk_Writeup
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 1, 2011



	Item4_E1101LakeTomahawk_Resolution
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	MARCH 1, 2011



	Item4_E1101LakeTomahawk_ExhibitA
	Item4_E1101LakeTomahawk_ExhibitB
	Item4_E1101LakeTomahawk_ExhibitC
	Item4_E1101LakeTomahawk_ExhibitD-Map
	Item5_ApproveLoans



